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Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
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RECC .)~ r.ND 
REPGATING 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIVISION 

DIVISION 

OF 

OF 

RECORDS AND REPORTING~ 
,1 ­

LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) c.-f 

RE: DOCKET NO. 991227-TI REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 5743 
PREMIO INC., EFFECTIVE 8/15/99. 

OF 
BY 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELING 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE, to be issued in the 
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3) 

KMP/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 991227. kmp 
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M E M 0 RAN DUM rl:=Ctl\/t\.) -F~),_,C 

November 12, 1999 :; 'OV 12 PM 1:32 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIVISION 

DIVISION 

OF 

OF 

RECORDS AND REPORTING. A;? 
LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) y;rv~ 

REL.GI ANDL.\.) 

REP RTING 

t/l/ 
RE: DOCKET NO. 

INTEREXCHANGE 
991227-TI REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 5743 
OF 
BY 

PREMIO INC., EFFECTIVE 8/15/99. 

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

KMP/kmp 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Telecommunications 
I: 991227co.kmp 


